From: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG)

To: Weich, Ron (SMO)
Sent: 5/5/2011 2:23:36 PM
Subject: Re: hold on DOJ noms --

Sure - no worries.

From: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2011 02:22 PM
To: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG)

Subject: FW: hold on DOJ noms --

Can | talk to you about this at our 3PM meeting? 'm working on Cole right now.

From: Greenfeld, Helaine (SMO)
Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2011 2:19 PM
To: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Subject: Re: hold on DOJ noms --

Canyou give Lisa a call about this? She just emailed me o ask about it.

From: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2011 01:20PM
To: Delia, Bernard J. (USAEQ); Burrows, Charlotte (SMO); Greenfeld, Helaine (SMO); Appelbaum, Judy (SMO); Admin. Assistant |
(SMO); Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Nancy.Scott-Finan@SMOIMD.USDOJ.gov <Nancy.Scott-Finan@SMOIMD. USDIOT, §ovs s
O'Donnell, Robert F. (SMO); Aguilar, Rita C. (SMO); Smith, Jessica A.; Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Zubrensky, Michael (SMQO)
Subject: hold on DOJ noms --

Grassley said today he will hold DOJ noms until he gets the ATF documents he has requested.
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